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September 12, 2016

VIA HAND-DELIVERY

David Catanach, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Case No. 15491 - Application of Caza Petroleum, Inc. for Compulsory
Pooling and Approval of an Unorthodox Well Location, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Case No. 15498 - Application of Matador Production Company for
Compulsory Pooling and Approval of an Unorthodox Well Location, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:
The above matters appear on the Docket notice for September 15, 2016. On behalf of

Caza Petroleum, Inc., we request that the hearing be continued to September 29, 2016. We have
requested the concurrence of Matador Production Company and will advise when it is received.

Thank you.
Very truly yours,
7.5 la—f:: ’p(é b(
J. Scott Hall
JSH:bjw

cc (via email): Florene Davidson, NMOCD
Will Jones, NMOCD
David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD
Michael H. Feldewert, Esq. and Jordan L. Kessler, Esq., Holland & Hart LLP
Ocean Munds-Dry, Esq., COG Operating LLC
Dana R. Amold, Matador Production Company

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 « Fax (505) 9824289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



